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GE Free New Zealand

In Food And Environment Inc.
, PO Box 13402, Wellington, NZ
00 ang e Tel: 027 479 4195

31/05/2021

Re: AgResearch Forages with elevated photosynthesis and growth.
Dear Ms. Cresswell,

Regarding the US trials on the GE ryegrass on forages with elevated photosynthesis

and growth.

= Please can we have a comprehensive report of AgResearch’s GE rye grass trials
and forage results from 2019-2021?

= Also any unanticipated outcomes that may have been observed and tests results?
= A copy of the genetic engineered traits that the grass was made with?

We are making this request under the OIA.
Sincerely

Jon Muller Secretary GE Free NZ (in Food and Environment)



